



Rep. Robyn Gabel

Filed: 2/27/2012

09700HB5363ham001

LRB097 19769 RPM 66138 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 5363

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend House Bill 5363 as follows:

3 on page 2, line 11, by replacing "Office" with "Division"; and

4 on page 2, line 14, by replacing "Office" with "Division"; and

5 on page 3, line 2, by replacing "Office" with "Division"; and

6 on page 3, line 4, by replacing "system" with "systems"; and

7 on page 20, lines 12 and 13, by replacing "the Department of
8 Human Services." with "this Act and by applicable federal and
9 State statutes and regulations."; and

10 on page 29, line 8, after the period, by inserting "Funds
11 received by the Department of Human Services for the treatment
12 of alcoholism or substance abuse shall remain with the

1 Department of Human Services."; and

2 by replacing line 25 on page 52 and line 1 on page 53 with the
3 following:

4 "On July 1, 2014, the authority, powers, and duties in this
5 Act"; and

6 on page 67, line 4, by deleting "2310-670,"; and

7 on page 68, by deleting lines 4 through 14; and

8 on page 75, line 8, by replacing "Division" with "Office"; and

9 on page 75, line 10, by replacing "Division" with "Office"; and

10 on page 75, line 12, by replacing "Division" with "Office"; and

11 on page 76, line 1, by replacing "Division" with "Office"; and

12 on page 76, line 7, by replacing "Division" with "Office"; and

13 on page 77, line 15, by replacing "Office" with "Division"; and

14 on page 78, line 17, by replacing "Office" with "Division"; and

15 on page 80, line 6, by replacing "Maternal and Child Health"

1 with "Community Health, Prevention, and Wellness"; and

2 on page 81, lines 15 and 16, by replacing "Maternal and Child
3 Health" with "Community Health, Prevention, and Wellness"; and

4 on page 82, line 4, by replacing "certification" with
5 "certified"; and

6 on page 87, line 24, by replacing "the Department of" with "~~the~~
7 ~~Department of~~"; and

8 on page 87, line 25, by replacing "Public Health" with "~~Public~~
9 ~~Health~~"; and

10 on page 88, line 1, by replacing "and" with "~~and~~"; and

11 on page 88, line 2, after "the", by inserting "Department of
12 Public Health and the"; and

13 on page 89, line 13, by deleting "Department of Public Health
14 and the"; and

15 on page 89, line 14, after "the", by inserting "Department of
16 Public Health and the"; and

17 on page 89, by replacing lines 16 through 20 with the

1 following:

2 "hemophilia programs), the Department of Human Services
3 (acting as successor to the Department of Public Aid), and the
4 Department of Human Services making fee-for-service payments
5 relating to substance abuse treatment services provided during
6 a previous fiscal year shall each annually submit to the
7 State"; and

8 on page 95, line 16, after "contractors", by inserting "and
9 may be eligible for services from the other agency"; and

10 on page 100, line 5, by replacing "Human Services" with "Public
11 Health ~~Human Services~~"; and

12 on page 100, line 8, by replacing "Human Services" with "Public
13 Health ~~Human Services~~"; and

14 on page 100, lines 8 and 9, by replacing "family case
15 management" with "Family Case Management"; and

16 on page 100, line 16, by replacing "family case management"
17 with "Family Case Management"; and

18 on page 100, line 19, by replacing "Human Services" with
19 "Public Health ~~Human Services~~"; and

1 by replacing line 25 on page 101 and line 1 on page 102 with the
2 following:

3 "(E) University of Illinois Division of
4 Specialized Care for Children;"; and

5 on page 122, by replacing lines 14 through 16 with the
6 following:

7 "General Assembly."; and

8 on page 134, line 9, by replacing "the" with "by the"; and

9 on page 134, line 10, by replacing "Health" with "Health for";
10 and

11 on page 179, by deleting line 10; and

12 on page 179, line 18, by deleting "10-6,".